
 

Response to Questions 
 

TO THE PROSPECTIVE PROPOSERS UNDER RFP NO. 9104 
 

Human Resources Consulting Services 
 

SACRAMENTO REGIONAL COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT 
 

The questions received and the answers to those questions are shown below: 
 

1. Question: Is there a desired completion date for this engagement? 
Answer: The goal is to complete the transition of Human Resources to the District by June 2024 
or earlier.  

 
2. Question: In evaluating the infrastructure needs of the future Districts’ HR service model, has nay 

determination been made about software for HR functions? Does the District have an ERP with 
HR functionality that it would prefer to utilize or is the expectation that this engagement highlight 
the critical functionality requirements related to the HR functions and identify if additional 
technology may be needed in the future? 
Answer: We are in the process of selecting an ERP which would include an HR component to it. 
The ERP will take approximately 3-5 years to be fully functional. We are not sure if the HR 
module will be up in the time for the June 2024 goal. Due to the timing, we need to focus on the 
critical functionality requirements related to the HR functions and identify what additional 
technology should be brought online. 

 
3. Question: Staff Augmentation services and Special Services- as needed are idenfitied as 

something that may be requested from the consultant by the District. Is there any additional 
detail about the type of staff augmentation or special services that may be needed, or should the 
proposal just highlight those services that the firm is able to provide? How should services in 
this scope area be priced since the scope and level of effort is unknown at this point? Is it 
acceptable to provide a per hour rate for this scope component that would be utilized for any 
negotiated additional services? 
Answer: We are not sure what services we may need at this time so simply stating what services 
you can provide is adequate. With respect to pricing, a per hour rate would suffice. 

 

Thank you, 
 
 

Vyomini Upadhyay, P.E. 
Associate Civil Engineer 
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